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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 3:08 pm
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: ADMIN@STHREEAUTOMOTIVE.COM.SG; Eric Woo; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D23001481MFVS/PTE)
Attachments: YN4488E - OWN DAMAGE CLAIM; 6a. Jobsheet.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 3:04 pm 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00015771 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : YN4488E 
TP Vehicle No      : YN4488E 
Claim No           : D23001481MFVS 
Workshop Name      : S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Revert for instructions 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : VICALPEH 
Approved By        : VICALPEH 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


